Kulkarni, Meghan Shashikant

From: Benavides, Dominique

Sent: Friday, May 12, 2017 12:55 PM
To: Kulkarni, Meghan Shashikant
Subject: EPPS Award Letter, Spring 2017
May 12,2017

Meghan Kuklarni

7780 McCallum Blvd., Apt. 23301
Dallas, TX 75252

Dear Meghan Kuklarni,

On behalf of the School of Economic, Political and Policy Sciences (EPPS), it is with great pleasure that I write
to congratulate you for being selected as the recipient of the Spring 2017 Keith Lankford Taylor

Scholarship. As I am sure you are aware, this scholarship is awarded to an EPPS student who is studying here
at the University of Texas at Dallas. In recognition of this achievement, you will receive an award in the
amount of $1250.00. The scholarship award will be issued as a lump sum payment into your student

account. Assuming you are registered for classes in Fall 2017, you can expect the payment on or before the first
day of classes.

Please complete the Third Party Release of Information form by visiting
http://www.utdallas.edu/graduation/documents/ThirdPartyRelease.pdf, and return it to the EPPS Dean’s office
located in Cecil H. Green Hall 3.104.

Sincerely,

Al o L [ .

Denis J. Dean, Ph.D.
Dean of the School of Economic, Political and Policy Sciences, and
Professor of Geography and Geospatial Information Science



